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Arturo Acosta

From: QuickBooks Payments <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Sent: September 12, 2024 11:55 AM
To: Arturo Acosta
Subject: Payment confirmation: Invoice #1135-(Cochrane Law Association)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 
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You paid $56.50  

  to Cochrane Law Association on 09/12/2024 
 

 

  

 
   

 

  Payment details    

 

  Invoice no.  1135  
 

  Invoice amount  $56.50  
 

  Total amount  $56.50  
 
   

 

  Status  Paid  
 

  Payment method  VISA****4876  
 

  Authorization ID  MU0223452063  

 

  Please don't reply to this email, if you need any help regarding this message, 
please contact the business directly.  
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  Thank you,    
 

     

  Cochrane Law Association    

  +1 7052673580    

  info@cochranelawassociation.com   

  48 Spruce Street North, P.O. Box 274, Timmins, ON, P4N 6M7, CA    

    

  

 

No additional transfer fees or taxes apply. Intuit Payments Inc (IPI) processes payments as an agent of the business. 
Payments processed by IPI constitutes payment to the business and satisfies your obligation to pay the business, 
including in connection with any dispute or case, in law or equity. Money movement services are provided by IPI 
pursuant to IPI's licenses (NMLS #1098819, https://www.intuit.com/legal/licenses/payment-licenses). IPI is located at 
2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043, 1-888-536-4801. 
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